
 

 

Agenda: September 28, 2016 

All documents available for public review are on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA   92004        AGENDA PAGE  1 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting 

September 28, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m. 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA  92004 

 
I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Roll Call 

D. Approval of Agenda  

E. Approval of Minutes  

 July 19, 2016 Special Meeting (3-7) 

 July 27, 2016 Regular Board Meeting (8-11) 

F. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items 

G. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items (comments will be limited to 3 

minutes) 
 

                         

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

A. Accept Resignation of BWD Board Member Lee Estep and Appointment of Harry Ehrlich to 

 Remaining Term (13-20) 

 

B. Request for Proposal to Conduct Hydrogen Sulfide Odor Investigation and Assessment on BWD 

 Sewer Force Main – David Dale (21-30) 

 

C. Request from Rams Hill for Temporary Rate Adjustment on Proposed 20 af Purchase During 

 October 2016 (31-32) 

  

D. Public Information Plan for Fall 2016 & winter 2017 SUN Articles (33-35) 

 

E. Review Planning Calendar (36-38) 

   

 

III.  STAFF REPORTS 

A. Financial Reports – July 2016 (39-50) 

 

B. Financial Reports – August 2016 (51-62) 

 

C. General Manager 

a. Rams Hill Fallowing and Water Purchases, Information to be Distributed Before 10-28  

b. BWD 2015-16 Financial Audit Update, Verbal 

c. New BWD Software Installed, Verbal 

d. BWD Website Update, Verbal 

 

D. Water and Wastewater Operations Report – July & August 2016 (63-64) 

 

E. Water Production/Use Records – July & August 2016 (65-66) 

 
 



 

 

Agenda: September 28, 2016 

All documents available for public review are on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA   92004        AGENDA PAGE  2 

IV. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

 

A. None 

 

 

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS & PROPOSALS: 

  

Ad-hoc Committees 

1. Audit       (Brecht, Tatusko)  

2. Due-Diligence      (Brecht, Tatusko)  

3. Strategic Planning                 (Hart, Brecht) 

4. Executive        (Ehrlich, Hart) 

5. Operations & Maintenance    (Delahay, Tatusko) (67-78) 

6. Parks        (Hart, Tatusko) 

7. CFD       (Ehrlich, Delahay) 

8. Conservation       (Hart, Tatusko) 

9. Personnel       (Hart, Tatusko) 

10. GSP BWD Ratepayer Nominating   (Delahay, Ehrlich) 

 

VI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. 800 Tank Replacement / 900 Tank Construction Update – Verbal, Greg Holloway 

 

B. Future Maintenance of Christmas Circle Park – Verbal, Jim Wilson 

 

C. 5-year BWD Capital Improvement Plan – David Dale (79-80) 

 

D. Draft Borrego Valley Groundwater Basin GSP Presentation (81) 

 

 

VII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 

A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda 

 

B. The next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for October 18, 2016 at the 

Borrego Water District 

 

C. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for October 26, 2016 at the Borrego 

Water District 



Borrego Water District 

MINUTES 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Tuesday, July 19, 2016 

9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President  

       Brecht, Delahay 

     Absent: Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko, 

       Estep 

   Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

     Greg Holloway, Operations Manager 

     Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

Public:  Harry Ehrlich   Andrea Roess, Taussig & Assoc. 

  Sara Lockett, Ocotillo  Jim Wilson, Christmas Circle 

   Wells SVRA   Community Park 

D.  Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Agenda as written. 

 E. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

  F. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

  G. Correspondence:  Letter from Ratepayer Steering Committee:  Director Brecht 

invited the Board’s attention to a letter from Ray Shindler on behalf of the Ratepayer Steering 

Committee.  The Committee asked a number of questions, and Director Brecht is working with 

President Hart on a response.  Director Brecht referred to his draft questions and answers on 

SGMA, included in the Board package, and welcomed comments.  Wendy Quinn reported that 

the Borrego Sun had asked her to write an abbreviated version and she had sent it to Geoff Poole 

and Esmeralda Garcia.  Mr. Poole will provide a copy to Director Brecht prior to publication. 

 

II. CURRENT BUSINESS MATTERS 

 A. Review of Special Assessments and Administration Report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

prepared by David Taussig and Associates, Inc. for CFD No. 2007-1 presented to Andrea Roess:  

Andrea Roess of Taussig and Associates invited the Board’s attention to her memo outlining the 

District’s fixed charge levies.  They are essentially the same as last year’s.  Minor adjustments 

may be made now that the Assessor’s roll is available for review.  She went on to report that the 

Community Facilities District (CFD) is in a similar state as it was last year.  Ms. Roess will 

provide a written report on the CFD for inclusion in next week’s Board package.  She promised 

to keep the Board informed on ongoing discussions with bond counsel, and Director Brecht 

asked that the information first be reviewed by the CFD Committee. 

  

3



 B. Discussion and possible approval of RESOLUTION #2016-07-01 RESOLUTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT RESTATING 

AND ADOPTING A STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY: 

 C. Consideration of RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07-02 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO 

DEFRAY THE COST OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT AND 

REQUESTING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR 

ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS ON LAND WITHIN THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL 

YEAR 2016-2016: 

 D. Consideration of RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07-03 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO 

DEFRAY THE COSTS OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT, 

AND TO PAY COSTS OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 1 AND REQUESTING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID 

STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN LAND IN 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017: 

 E. Consideration of RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07-04 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA, LEVYING CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY 

THE COST OF PROVIDING PEST CONTROL SERVICES BY THE DISTRICT AND 

REQUESTING LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE 

ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2916-2017: 

 F. Consideration of RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07-05 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO 

DEFRAY THE COST OF OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE WATER FACILITIES 

WITHIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 OF THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING 

THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE 

ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017: 

 G. Consideration of RESOLUTION 2016-07-06 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE 

BODY OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES WITHIN 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017:  

MSC:  Brecht/Delahay adopting Resolution #2016-07-01, Resolution of the Board of Directors 

of the Borrego Water District Restating and Adopting a Statement of Investment Policy; 

Resolution No. 2016-07-02, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, 

San Diego County, California, Levying Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments to 

Defray the Cost of Operations and Maintenance of the District and Requesting the Levy and 

Collection of Said Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments on Land Within the District 

for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017; Resolution No. 2016-07-03, Resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the Borrego Water District, San Diego County, California, Levying Standby 

Charges and/or Acreage Assessments to Defray the Costs of Operations and Maintenance of 

the District, and to Pay Costs of Operations and Maintenance for Improvement District No. 1 

4



and Requesting the Levy and Collection of Said Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments 

on Certain Land in Improvement District No. 1 for the Fiscal Year 2916-2017; Resolution No. 

2016-07-04, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, San Diego 

County, California, Levying Charges and/or Acreage Assessments to Defray the Cost of 

Providing Pest Control Services by the District and Requesting Levy and Collection of Said 

Charges and/or Acreage Assessments for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017;  Resolution No. 2016-07-

05, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, San Diego County, 

California, Levying Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments to Defray the Cost of 

Operating and Maintaining the Water Facilities Within Improvement District No. 3 of the 

District and Requesting the Levy and Collection of Said Standby Charges and/or Acreage 

Assessments for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017; and Resolution 2016-07-06, Resolution of the 

Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District Acting as the Legislative Body of Community 

Facilities District No. 2007-1 of the Borrego Water District Authorizing the Levy of Special 

Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

 H. Consideration of RESOLUTION 2016-07-07 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING 

THE IMPLEMENTATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF ORDINANCE NO. 16-01 (WATER 

CONSERVATION MEASURES):  Mr. Poole noted that the Board had already voted to suspend 

Ordinance No. 16-01, but a Resolution is required.  MSC:  Brecht/Delahay adopting Resolution 

2016-07-07, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District Temporarily 

Suspending the Implementation and Enforcement of Ordinance No. 16-01 (Water 

Conservation Measures). 

 I. Discussion and possible action on Christmas Circle Park:  President Hart reported that 

she and Mr. Poole met yesterday with Jim Wilson of Christmas Circle Community Park to 

discuss the potential activation of the District’s park powers to manage Christmas Circle.  Late in 

the day Morgan Foley responded to questions from the group, but issues remain to be clarified.  

Is there a benefit to the District?  What property would be involved?  Would the District have to 

purchase those properties or enter into a long-term lease?  How would it be funded?  An 

assessment district may need to be formed, and engineering and financial analyses would be 

required, as well as public input and approval.   

  Mr. Wilson questioned what would happen if this Board chose to exercise its park 

powers and a subsequent board didn’t want that responsibility.  He wanted to know if those 

powers could be restricted to Christmas Circle, or would they need to be available to all parks 

within the District.  Director Delahay wondered whether Transit Occupancy Tax funds might be 

available to use in maintaining the park(s).  Mr. Wilson suggested a flat fee per parcel for 

District property owners, rather than a per-acre assessment. 

  President Hart asked Harry Ehrlich to provide information from LAFCO on the 

process necessary to form an assessment district.  Director Brecht suggested asking Ms. Roess 

for advice on the financial analysis.  Mr. Poole pointed out that land ownership is an important 

issue.  If the District is required to own the land, they probably would not want to pursue this.  

He agreed to work with Mr. Ehrlich to answer the questions raised today. 

 J. Discussion of Groundwater Sustainability Agency Status (GSA) and Stakeholder 

review and Comments of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the County of San Diego:   

Mr. Poole announced that the GSA MOU with the County is an important first step in the GSP 

process and will be on the Agenda for approval at the next meeting.  Stakeholder participation 

will be part of the process.  He distributed an outline of the MOU components.  A stakeholders’ 

5



Advisory Committee will be formed, which will report to a Core Team of staff and elected 

officials, which will report to the BWD Board and County Board of Supervisors.  The regulatory 

agencies will be the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and the State Department 

of Water Resources (DWR).   

  President Hart summarized the tasks enumerated on the MOU outline.  On or before 

July 2019, the Core Team will develop the GSP, selecting its agency and DWR central points of 

contact; create a stakeholders’ participation plan including the Advisory Committee; develop a 

meeting schedule, scope of work, budget, cost sharing and recovery; select a consultant; and 

memorialize BWD and County roles and responsibilities for the implementation plan.  Dispute 

resolution, if needed, will be through DWR or SWRCB. 

  President Hart noted that the Strategic Planning Committee and General Manager 

have been serving on the negotiating team on behalf of BWD.  They will likely represent the 

District on the Core Team.  Director Delahay asked who would represent the County.   Mr. Poole 

will contact Jim Bennett for this information.  He noted that the Board of Supervisors will 

consider the MOU in September. 

  President Hart explained that the County will be responsible for administrating 

consulting contract(s), since they are required to follow exacting procedures for these 

arrangements even if they are only partial participants.   

  Mr. Ehrlich reiterated Director Delahay’s concern about the makeup of the Core 

Team.  He had other minor items which he will transmit to Mr. Poole.  Sara Lockett shared the 

concern regarding the Core Team.  President Hart explained that there will be another MOU to 

address this once the Board of Supervisors has approved the one under consideration today, 

which basically addresses overlap responsibility issues as required by DWR.   

 K. Discussion of draft brief regarding the question of whether there are adequate 

sustainable production units (allowable acre-feet per year [AFY] withdrawals from the basin) 

available in 2040 under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) constraints in 

order for the District to serve its existing customers and future customers (i.e. un-built lots 

approved under the County’s existing zoning):  Director Brecht reported that Trey Driscoll 

would be working on this issue to enable the District to deal with County land user planners. 

 L. Discussion regarding the question of whether the US Geological Survey’s (USGS) 

proposal for depth dependent water quality sampling is the best (least cost, quickest, most 

predictive) means for assessing whether the SGMA 2040 deadline for reaching a sustainable use 

of the basin and the Borrego Water Coalition’s proposed recommendation for the speed at which 

this target AFY withdrawals by 2040 is achieved provides the least risk for avoiding undesirable 

results for water quality changes that would necessitate the District to invest in advanced water 

treatment in order to continue to deliver potable water to its customers in the future:  Director 

Brecht referred to a meeting among Mr. Driscoll, Mr. Bennett, Jerry Rolwing and Claudia Faunt 

(USGS) on this issue.  He was concerned that the 20-year time frame under SGMA to achieve 

sustainability was arbitrary, and water quality could be degraded to the point of requiring 

expensive advance treatment before that time.  Mr. Driscoll stated that the existing USGS study 

would not answer this question.  Two wells were going to be tested in an effort to obtain more 

data and analyze future trends.  USGS plans to submit a proposal.  Greg Holloway explained that 

when the wells (Nos. 4 and 12) were “pulled” for repair, a depth dependent analysis would be 

performed.  This will probably occur within the next year.   

  Discussion followed regarding the time frame for the testing.  Director Brecht 

reiterated his concern that it should be done soon, and Mr. Holloway pointed out that data today 

6



will not necessary predict future status.  Director Brecht requested a written report on the 

meeting with USGS, so it can be included in the GSP and consultant RFP process.  Mr. Poole 

will work with Mr. Driscoll and the USGS to put something together based on Mr. Driscoll’s 

meeting notes and information in Mr. Rolwing’s files. 

  Director Delahay pointed out that pulling wells for depth dependent sampling is an 

expensive process which the District cannot afford until it is time to repair the wells anyway.  

President Hart suggested using monitoring wells for sampling.  Mr. Driscoll explained that the 

sampling is more effective with pumping.  A pumping service could be used, but some cleaning 

should be done first.  Director Brecht requested a written report on the plans and expense. 

 M. Discussion of response from JPIA in regards to the Hypalon Bladder Claim:  Mr. 

Holloway reported that JPIA had denied the District’s claim for the failed Hypalon bladder, and 

Layfield offered a $4,900 settlement.  He and Mr. Poole will discuss the issue with Mr. Foley. 

 N. Discussion of potential agenda items for July 27th board meeting:  Agenda items for 

the July 27 meeting will include cancellation of the August meetings by Resolution, Christmas 

Circle Park, the GSA MOU, EDU transfers, and an information item attaching Ms. Roess’s 

report on the CFD.  

 

 III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 A. Water Fact Sheet:  President Hart invited the Board’s attention to the Water Fact 

Sheet, which Mr. Rolwing had prepared. 

 B. Letter from Board to Harry Ehrlich:  The Board had written to Mr. Ehrlich thanking 

him for his assistance in the General Manager Recruitment. 

 C. Draft SGMA Questions & Answers:  This item was addressed previously. 

 D. Draft Presentation Deck from Director Brecht for discussion purposes regarding 

District-related business risk management issues occasioned by SGMA:  Director Brecht 

summarized his draft presentation deck, emphasizing that not only is achieving sustainability in 

40 years important, but we must be vigilant as to how we do it.  The business aspects are crucial, 

and whereas the County thinks of SGMA as a regulatory issue, the District should look at it from 

the business standpoint.   

 E. Summary of Dudek’s work for the District to Date:  A summary of Dudek’s work 

was included in the Board package. 

  

IV. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:00 p.m. The next Regular 

Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for July 27, 2016 at the Borrego Water District.    

7



Borrego Water District 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, July 27, 2016 

9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A. Call to Order:  Vice-President Brecht called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   Vice-President Brecht, Delahay,  

        Estep  

      Absent: President Hart, Secretary/Treasurer  

        Tatusko 

    Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

      Greg Holloway, Operations Manager 

      Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

Public:  Trey Driscoll, Dudek   Marshal Brecht 

  Susan Percival, Club Circle East Chris Ruiz, Anza Borrego 

   HOA     State Park 

  Jim Wilson, CCCP   Dick Walker 

  Jim Bennett, County of San Diego Jan Naragon 

  Alexandra Elias, County of San Mike Wright, USGS 

   Diego    Allen Christensen, USGS 

  D. Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Delahay/Estep approving the Agenda as written. 

E. Approval of Minutes: 

  Special meeting of June 9, 2016 

  Special meeting of June 21, 2016 

    Regular Meeting of June 22, 2016 

  MSC:  Estep/Delahay approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 9, 

2016; the Special Meeting of June 21, 2016; and the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2016 as 

written.  

 F. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 G. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

. H. Correspondence from the Public:   

   Letter from Ray Shindler 

 Director Brecht expressed appreciation to Ray Shindler for his comments on Director 

Brecht’s presentation to the Community Sponsor Group.  A response is not required.  

  

II. CURRENT BUSINESS MATTERS 

  A. Discussion and approval of EDU transfers:  Geoff Poole requested Board 

approval for the transfer of three EDUs from Philip Cleary to RTA Borrego Valley LLC.  MSC:  

Estep/Delahay approving the transfer.     
  B. Discussion and approval of Tier 2 refunds:  MSC:  Estep/Delahay approving a 

Tier 2 refund in the amount of $14.70.  This is the last of these refunds. 

  C. Review of planning calendar:  Director Brecht asked whether a copy of the budget 

had been forwarded to Compass Bank, and Mr. Poole agreed to find out. 

  D. USGS Depth-Dependent Water Sampling in the Borrego Valley Groundwater 

Basin:  Mr. Poole summarized the USGS proposal for depth-dependent testing of wells currently 

8



in use at various levels.  Water availability and quality will be tested, and the data will tie into 

the GSP.  Staff wants to coordinate the sampling with regular maintenance and rehabilitation of 

the wells.  USGS has recommended starting with Well 1.12, which is scheduled for rehabilitation 

this year. 

  Director Brecht referred to the last line of the first paragraph in USGS’s Scope of 

Work, “In the most drastic, but realistic, management scenario (6) where municipal and 

recreational pumpage are reduced by 50 percent and agricultural pumpage by 40 percent over a 

20-year period, water levels are still predicted to decline 25-50 ft. in the northern and middle 

portions of the basin.”  He opined that this gets into the area of a policy recommendation and he 

would prefer not to have it in the proposal, lest the public misunderstand. 

  Allen Christensen of USGS pointed out that the proposed testing could be done in 

phases.  Mr. Poole estimated a $68,000 cost in FY 2017.  Director Brecht explained that he 

hoped to find out when, between now and the SGMA target date for achieving groundwater 

sustainability of 2040, the water quality might degrade to the point of requiring expensive 

advanced treatment.  Mr. Christensen said the USGS model could be used to analyze various 

scenarios. 

  Mike Wright of USGS summarized a handout, “Coupled Well-Bore Flow and Depth 

Dependent Water Quality Data Collection as a Tool for Managing Groundwater Resources for 

Meeting the Requirements of the Groundwater Sustainability Management Act.”  He outlined the 

benefits for SGMA compliance, including critical parameters for water quality and groundwater 

levels.  Well-bore flow can be measured by a due-tracer method, spinner tool or 

electromagnetically, each having advantages and disadvantages.  Mr. Wright explained the 

sample collection process and showed photos.  Pictures of work already done in the Borrego 

Valley were included.   

  Mr. Poole stated that BWD and USGS staffs would work on a budget and schedule 

for the sampling and bring back a report at the next Board meeting. 

  Director Delahay asked about USGS response time if a well were to fail unexpectedly 

and the District wanted to perform the testing while it was down.  Mr. Christensen said they 

could probably schedule it within a few days to a week.   

  E. Adopting Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between BWD and County of 

San Diego for Development of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) in the Borrego Valley 

Groundwater Basin.  Resolution No. 2016-07-08:  Mr. Poole explained that when today’s Board 

package was printed, every other page of the District/County MOU was inadvertently deleted.  

Therefore, to comply with the Brown Act, it may be discussed today but not approved.  He 

introduced Jim Bennett and Alex Elias from the County and noted that the MOU will start the 

process of developing a GSP.  The County and District will be joint GSAs and decide what we 

will do to achieve sustainability in the short and long term.  A Core Team representing both 

agencies will be created, as well as an Advisory Committee of stakeholders which will work 

closely with the Core Team.  The County Board of Supervisors will vote on the MOU on 

September 28.  After discussion, the Board agreed, with Mr. Bennett’s concurrence, to vote on it 

at the September 20 workshop meeting. 

  F. Consideration and approval of cancelling August Workshop and Regular Board 

meeting.  Resolution No. 2016-07-09:  MSC:  Delahay/Estep adopting Resolution No. 2016-07-

09, cancelling the August Workshop and Regular Board Meeting. 

   

III. STAFF REPORTS 

  A. Financial Reports - May: 

  B. Financial Reports – June: 

    No reports.  Greg Holloway reported that Kim Pitman is in training all week for the 

new computer program. 

9



  C. General Manager/Operations Report:  Mr. Poole reported that he had been 

working with the USGS and the County on items discussed previously today.  He announced that 

although the District office hours are 6:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., he planned to work 8:00 a.m. to 

5:00 p.m. because those were the hours kept by most of his contacts outside the District. 

  Mr. Holloway reported that staff had been dealing with a few minor issues, including 

problems with vehicles.  Plans are underway for rehabilitating wells as scheduled.  Work will 

begin in a week or a week and a half on the Center Market sewer connection, and the new sewer 

connection on Sunset has been approved.  Morgan Foley is working on the 800 Tank claim. 

 C. Water and Wastewater Operations Report – June 2016:  The Water and 

Wastewater Operations Report was included in the Board package. 

 D. Water Production/Use Records – June 2016:  Director Delahay noted that overall 

pumpage was down compared to the previous 12 months.  Water conservation is continuing. 

  

IV. ATTORNEY'S REPORT 
 Director Brecht asked Mr. Holloway to keep the Board informed on Mr. Foley’s progress 

with the 800 Tank claim.  

 

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS & PROPOSALS 
  Ad Hoc Committees 

   1. Audit Committee 

  No report. 

   2. Due-Diligence 

  Director Brecht reported that the Committee had been working on water quality 

issues.  He went on to explain that the District’s method of calculating developer charges needs 

to be revised.  Dudek is working on it, and Director Brecht and Mr. Poole have a conference call 

scheduled with Raftelis this afternoon. 

   3. Strategic Planning Committee 

  Director Brecht reported that the Committee had been working on the MOU with the 

County and would be meeting with Mr. Bennett and Ms. Elias following today’s Board meeting. 

   4. Executive Committee 

  No report. 

   5. Operations & Management Committee 

  Director Delahay reported that the Committee had recommended some changes to the 

library sewer and had removed the requested extension of the line past the library from the plans.  

He further reported that three of the District vehicles became inoperative this week, and plans are 

underway to purchase two small vehicles.  This will overrun the budget by approximately 

$10,000, but the Committee will try to make up for it elsewhere in the budget. 

   6. Parks Committee 

  No report. 

   7. CFD Committee 

  No report. 

   8. Conservation Committee 

  No report. 

   9. Personnel Committee 

  No report. 

   

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

  A. Future Maintenance of Christmas Circle Park:  Mr. Poole reported that staff had 

been investigating the activation of the District’s park powers in response to a request for 

consideration by Christmas Circle Community Park.  The District would not need to own the 

10



property; an easement would be sufficient.  A number of legal documents would be required, and 

an election would have to be held.  This could cost tens of thousands of dollars.  Mr. Poole 

recommended that the park seek another means of financing, but asked them to come back to the 

Board if other avenues are unsuccessful.  Jim Wilson, President of the Christmas Circle 

Community Park Board, explained that he did not want to abandon the idea of working with the 

District to exercise its park powers, but would put it on hold for now while he looked into other 

options.  Director Brecht expressed concern regarding reimbursement to the District for 

associated expenses should it decide to activate its park powers.  Discussion followed, and Mr. 

Wilson indicated he would investigate exactly what this activation would entail.  The matter was 

referred to the Parks Committee. 

  B. Filing of Administration Report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Prepared by David 

Taussig and Associates, Inc. for CFD No. 2007-1:  Mr. Poole referred to the Board’s action at its 

last meeting approving a series of land-based assessments.  The administrative report on the 

Community Facilities District was inadvertently omitted and was included in today’s Board 

package for information and to become part of the District’s permanent record. 

  C. SGMA Groundwater Sustainability Plan Request for Proposal components, draft 

version #10, for discussion purposes (Director Brecht):  Director Brecht reported that his draft 

GSP Request for Proposal had been reviewed by the Stewardship Council, Community Sponsor 

Group and Borrego Water Coalition.   

  D. MANAGING THE BUSINESS RISK OF SGMA, discussion deck, version #2, 

developed by Director Brecht based on July 19th special meeting discussions (Director Brecht):  

Director Brecht explained that he was trying to look at SGMA from a business and risk 

management perspective.  It is important how we reach groundwater sustainability. 

  E. SGMA Questions & Answers draft V#6 based on public comments to date 

(Director Brecht):  Director Brecht invited the Board’s attention to his latest draft SGMA 

questions and answers, noting that he had received a lot of helpful feedback.   

   

VII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 10:30 a.m. The next Special 

Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for September 20, 2016 at the Borrego Water 

District.  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for September 28, 

2016 at the Borrego Water District.   

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

12



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 

AGENDA BILL - II.A 

 

September 22, 2016 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM: Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:    AGENDA ITEM II.A: Accept Resignation of BWD Board Member Lee Estep and Appoint 

Harry Ehrlich to the remaining term 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Accept Resignation of Director Lee Estep and Appoint Director-elect Harry 

Ehrlich for the remainder of Estep’s term. 

ITEM EXPLANATION: Unfortunately, Lee Estep has decided to resign immediately from the BWD 

Board due to health related issues. Lee has been in contact with Director Hart about the situation and 

officially resigned on September 10th. 

BWD staff contacted the SD County Registrar of Voters and they confirmed that the BWD Board is free to 

accept the resignation from Lee and appoint Harry to the remaining term.  

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Resolution No. 2016-09-10 

2. Letter of Appreciation for Lee Estep  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

14



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-09-10 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF LEE ESTEP AND  

APPOINTING DIRECTOR-ELECT HARRY EHRLICH FOR THE REMAINING TERM 

 

 WHEREAS, Borrego Water District Director Lee Estep has tenured his resignation effective 

immediately; and  

WHEREAS, the contribution made by Director Estep at BWD will be difficult to replace; and  

WHEREAS, during the Fall 2016 BWD election period, Director Estep decided not to file for re-

election following the end of his current term 

WHEREAS, during the same election period, Borrego resident Harry Ehrlich filed for the open 

position vacated by Director Estep and qualified as defined by the San Diego County Registrar of Voters; and 

WHEREAS, Director Ehrlich ran unopposed on the ballot and will be automatically appointed by the 

Registrar at the end of Director Estep’s existing term, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District does hereby resolve, 

determine and order as follows: 

Accept the resignation of Director Lee Estep and appoint Director-elect Harry Ehrlich for the 

remainder of the term.  

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 28th day of September, 2016. 

  

 _____________________________________________ 

 President of the Board of Directors 

 of Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

  

 

_____________________________________________ 

Secretary of the Board of Directors 

of Borrego Water District 

 

15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

16



  

 

         {Seal}  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a regular meeting 

held on the 28th day of September, 2016, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:   

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:   

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

18



 
DRAFT LETTER OF APPRECIATON FOR LEE ESTEP. 

TO BE PUT ON DISTRICT LETTERHEAD AND SIGNED BY ALL DIRECTORS 
 
 
This Letter of Appreciation is hereby presented to retiring Borrego Water District Director Lee 
Estep upon receipt of his resignation on September 17, 2016. 
 
Lee joined the Borrego Water District Board early in 2011, and as a retired Trial Attorney with 
more than 50 years’ experience in the San Diego area, added much needed skill in contract 
negotiations and legal analysis to the Board. Basically, Lee served the BWD “in house” legal 
advisor whose opinion defined whether it was necessary to expend funds for outside counsel or 
handle the matter internally. 
 
Initially, Lee worked with Beth Hart as a member of an Ad Hoc committee to renegotiate 
several contracts agreed to by the prior Board that would severely burden the District’s future.  
Lee applied his astute legal skills to each renegotiation and in the end, all the contracts were 
revised to the benefit of ratepayers.  Lee served on a variety of Ad Hoc committees during his 5 
plus years with the District, always providing his best in service to the District 
 
Thereafter, Lee provided multiple recommendations to the Board concerning which firms to 
use to provide the District with solid legal advice as the Board navigated its way through a 
myriad of legal issues.  Based upon his recommendations, the Board retained a District Legal 
Counsel whose service and expertise proved of great value during its first Proposition 218 rate 
increase process in 2011 and thereafter when multiple legal issues arose.     
 
Because Lee had been a Board member with the Community Service District and various Rams 
Hill Associations, he was instrumental in helping the Board understand the history of the 
District’s past interactions with each and provided solid advice on how that history affected 
current events. 
 
It is with a heavy heart that the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District accept his 
resignation.  We applaud his service to both the ratepayers and the Community and wish him 
the very best. 

19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

20



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 

AGENDA BILL - II.B 

 

September 22, 2016 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM: Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:    AGENDA ITEM II.C: Request for Proposal to Conduct Hydrogen Sulfide Odor Investigation 

and Assessment on BWD Sewer Forcemain 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve RFP for Hydrogen Sulfide Investigation 

ITEM EXPLANATION: Attached is a detailed Request for Proposal created by David Dale to hire a 

sanitary sewer engineer to investigate and assess the issue.  

FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined 

ATTACHMENT: Request for Proposal to Conduct Hydrogen Sulfide Odor Investigation and Assessment 

on BWD Sewer Forcemain 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

22



 

 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
 

HYDROGEN SULFIDE ODOR REDUCTION 
INVESTIGATION 

 
September 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Proposals Due: Wednesday, November 30 2016 at 3:00pm

23



 

Request for Proposal 

 
The Borrego Water District (“District”) is requesting sealed proposals from interested Civil 
Engineering Consulting firms for design services for the Hydrogen Sulfide Reduction Investigation 
Project. 
 
The District reserves the right to cancel this Request for Proposal at any time and for any reason 
without any liability to any proponent or to waive irregularities at their own discretion. The 
District reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, or any portion thereof. 

 

Delivery Requirements 
 
Responses to this Request for Proposal shall be submitted in a sealed package addressed as 
below and clearly identifying the Consultant making the submission. The package must be 
marked as “CONFIDENTIAL – HYDROGEN SULFIDE REDUCTION INVESTIGATION.” One original and 
four copies must be submitted by each vendor. The Consultant is liable for any of the costs 
incurred in preparing and submitting a proposal. 
 

All proposals must be received by the District by the deadline stated below. Mail or deliver 
proposals to: 
 

Borrego Water District 
Attention: General Manager 
806 Palm Canyon Drive 
Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

Deadline 
 
Questions regarding this Request for Proposal should be submitted by November 1, 2016 at 3:00 
p.m., to Geoff Poole, General Manager, via email at geoff@borregowd.org or by phone at (760) 
767-5806. Any questions received by the Borrego Water District that affect the Request for 
Proposal process will be issued as addenda by the Borrego Water District. 
 

Responses to this Request for Proposal must be received by the Borrego Water Distr ict by 
Tuesday, November 30, 2016, at 3:00 p.m. Responses received after this date/time will not be 
considered. Postmarked date will not constitute timely delivery. Consultants are solely responsible 
for ensuring timely receipt of their responses. 

 
Background 
 
The community is completely surrounded by the Anza-Borrego Desert State Park and plays host to 
hundreds of thousands of park visitors throughout the year. The community’s population ranges 

24

mailto:geoff@borregowd.org


from less than 3,000 in summer months to over 8,000 in the height of the winter season. The 
northern portion of the community is almost entirely dedicated to agricultural production. About 
4,000 acres are actively involved in the production of citrus and nursery stock, such as date palms. 
 
Borrego Water District (BWD) is the water and wastewater agency that has jurisdiction over the 
source of recycled water. The Regional Water Quality Control Board oversees the BWD through its 
Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) permit, Order R7-2007-0053. 
 
Sewer service uses existing treatment facilities located in the southeastern area of the Valley 
adjacent to the Borrego Sink. Service is provided via a collection system extending from the 
treatment plant approximately 7.2 miles north along Borrego Valley Road, and west along Palm 
Canyon Drive to Montezuma Valley Road.  
 
Existing Wastewater Treatment Facilities 
 

The existing wastewater treatment facilities (WWTF) includes a comminutor, parshall flume, grit 
chamber, an oxidation ditch, two secondary clarifiers, a flow equalization basin, three evaporation-
percolation ponds, and sludge drying beds. The WWTF has a design capacity of 250,000 gallons per 
day (gpd).  
 
Current flows into the Facility average approximately 60,000 gpd. During the summer, flows average 
approximately 20,000 gpd. Effluent from the treatment Facility is discharged to 
evaporation/percolation ponds. Sludge from the Facility is discharged to on-site drying beds for 
stabilization. The sludge is removed every four to five years for off-site disposal at a waste 
management facility approved by the Regional Board.  The total treatment capacity of the WWTF is 
250,000 gallons per day. 
 
The WWTF services approximately 20 percent of the community of Borrego Springs. Specifically it 
serves the Rams Hill residential community and the Town Center area, which includes hotels, a 
motel, and small business along Palm Canyon Drive. The remaining 80 percent of Borrego Springs is 
serviced by individual septic tank-subsurface disposal systems. 
 
Hydrogen Sulfide Gas Production 
 
The sewer is collected and flows by gravity to a pump station located along Borrego Valley Road, 
approximately 0.6 miles north of Tilting T Drive. The pump station was installed within the past 10 
years. The raw sewage is pumped via a sewer forcemain approximately 2.8 miles to a point 150 feet 
north of Borrego Springs Road at Yaqui Pass Road. The sewer then flows by gravity inside the La Casa 
Del Zorro Resort property (located at 3845 Yaqui Pass Road in Borrego Springs, CA)  via an 18” PVC 
gravity main owned by the District and then along Borrego Springs Road to the wastewater 
treatment plant located at 4861 Borrego Springs Road.  
 
There has been a history of high hydrogen sulfide gas levels and odors detected at manholes located 
downstream of where the sewer force main discharges into the 18-inch gravity pipeline, at or near 
the La Casa Del Zorro Resort, especially during the high residency season (November through March) 

25



and during  holidays.  
 

The La Casa Del Zorro Resort has recently installed P-traps upstream of multiple lateral service 
connections to the Borrego Water District sanitary sewer system. There have been fewer odor 
complaints since the P-traps have been installed. To be proactive in case the problem resurfaces, the 
District wishes to complete this Investigation. 
 
Actions that the District has taken to date: 
 

 The District completed a video inspection of the sewer main from the forcemain discharge 
point to the wastewater treatment plant. There are approximately 11 sewer laterals coming 
from the La Casa Del Zorro Resort.  

 

 The District has been injecting a biologic into the wastewater, both at the gravity collection 
system miles upstream of the pump station and at the pump station wet well to reduce the 
hydrogen sulfide formation within the collection system and forcemain. This has had mixed 
results. 

 

 The District has a Fats Oils and Grease (FOG) program in place. 
 

 The District has sealed the manholes located at or near the La Casa Del Zorro Resort. 
 

Project Description 
 
This project will Investigation the District sewer system to determine causes of hydrogen sulfide gas 
production and will provide options for long term solutions. 
 
The Investigation shall include (but not limited to): 
 

 Review of existing record drawing information as needed. 

 Review  of  geographical  conditions  as  it  relates  to  odor  complaints  in 

proximity to the District’s sewer system. 

 Review of historical odor complaint information. 

 Review of District historical hydrogen sulfide investigation information. 

 Review of the District’s Municipal Code related to waste water and FOG program. 

 Analysis, including additional monitoring, of existing hydrogen sulfide levels. 

 Analysis   of   existing   temporary   remedies   and   recommendations   for   

alternative temporary remedies. 

 List long term solution alternatives, including estimated costs, including capital 

costs and costs of ongoing operations and maintenance. 

 Recommend an alternative to implement. 

 Suggest modifications to the District’s Municipal Code related to sewer force 

mains, gravity mains and lift stations - and the ongoing maintenance required. 

26



 

 
Scope of Services 
 
All services shall be performed in accordance with all applicable State and District regulations and 
ordinances, including, but not limited to, the Professional Engineers Act. 
 

1. The Consultant will, at a minimum, collect and review record drawings, conduct site 
visits as necessary, and attend coordination meetings with District staff as necessary. 

 
2. The Consultant will prepare and submit a draft assessment report.  This submittal shall 

include four (4) copies of the draft report. 
 

3. Upon completion of the District’s review, the Consultant shall incorporate all comments 
and provide the final report. This submittal shall include two (2) hard copies of the final 
report and electronic copies of all submittal documents in PDF format. 
 

4. Two hard copies of the final report. 
 

5. One CD with electronic copies of all final documents in PDF format. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

 The following files will be provided to the consultant that is awarded the project: 
 

 Sewer system maps. 

 The District’s FOG program and codes. 

 Video inspection of the sewer main from the forcemain discharge point to the 

wastewater treatment plant. 

 Record Drawings of the pump station. 

 Hydrogen Sulfide historical measurements at/near La Casa Del Zorro Resort. 

 Specific information regarding the biologic being used by the District. 

 Other information 

 

 
Fee Proposal 
 
Submit a separate sealed fee proposal, based upon the above scope of services, including a 
statement of cost breakdown associated with each of the tasks as outlined in the project 
description. 

 
Schedule 
 

27



Submit a schedule, based upon the scope of services. 
 

Management Approach 
 

 The Consultant will work as a District consultant, and as such, will be perceived by the 

public as a District agent; therefore, the Consultant’s staff must reflect the 

professionalism and courtesy of a public employee when dealing with the public. 

 The Consultant will provide copies of all correspondence records and reports to the 

District, upon request. 

 The Consultant will invoice the District for services rendered in a manner consistent with 

District standards. 

 Consistent with the authority contained in the law, the Consultant shall have the decision 

authority consistent with and necessary for the timely and proper enforcement of the 

laws and ordinances assigned to the Consultant for enforcement, and such decisions shall 

be consistent with the wording of the regulations. 

 The Consultant shall provide its own office space and clerical support at its sole cost and 

expense. 
 

Consultant Requirements 
 

Insurance: If selected to provide the services described in this RFP, the Consultant shall be 
required to comply with the minimum insurance requirements set forth below: 
 
Errors and Omissions Coverage:   $1 million dollars 
Worker’s Compensation, Coverage A Statutory 
Commercial General Liability  $2 million dollars 
 

 
  

28



Proposal Submission Format Requirements 
 

1. A cover letter, of not more than one page, introducing the company and its desire to 
provide consultant services for the Hydrogen Sulfide Reduction Investigation project for 
the District. The cover letter should also include the company name and address, as well 
as the name, telephone number and email address of the individual authorized to 
represent the Consultant on all matters relating to this Request for Proposal. The letter 
must be signed by an individual authorized to bind the Consultant to all terms, conditions, 
and commitments made in the proposal.  
 

2. A table of contents that clearly defines sections and includes page numbering. 
 

3. General information about the firm, including the size of the organization, location of the 
offices, years in business, organization chart, name of owners, names of principal parties, 
and information regarding any associations of which the Consultant and its staff are 
members. 
 

4. Names and qualifications of staff proposed for the assignment, their position in the firm, 
and types and amount of experience. A description of how overall supervision will be 
provided should also be included. 

 
5. A description of your standard method of compensation, including charges for 

reimbursable expenses and personnel hourly billing rates. 
 

6. A detailed description of the scope of work as outlined in the “Scope of Services” section 
contained in this document, including timelines and deliverables. 

 

7. A proposed schedule for the preparation of the Investigation. 
 

8. At least three references, including contact names and telephone numbers of clients for 
which prior services have been provided. Emphasis should be placed on California clients 
and local government clients. 
 

9. Consultant should detail what it expects and requires of the District in order to 
effectively perform the services outlined in this Request for Proposal. 
 

10. A detailed cost proposal enumerating costs, as outlined in the “Fee Proposal” section of 
this document, in a separate sealed envelope. 

 
  

29



Evaluation Criteria 
 

The District will review proposals and determine those that are responsive.   The District will 
select a Consultant who, in its sole judgment, best suits the needs of the District.  The evaluation 
criteria, which are neither weighted nor prioritized, include, but are not limited, to the following: 

 

1. Demonstrated understanding of the services requested. 
 

2. Prior experience performing similar work, with preference given to Consultants with 
experience working with government or California clients. 
 

3. Qualifications of the firm and assigned individuals. 
 

4. Acceptability and scope of service capabilities. 
 

5. Fee structure and cost effectiveness of the proposal. 
 

 

30



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 

AGENDA BILL - II.C 

 

September 22, 2016 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM: Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:    AGENDA ITEM II.C: Request from Rams Hill for rate adjustment on proposed 20 af purchase 

during October 2016  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direct staff on how to process request from Rams Hill (RH) 

ITEM EXPLANATION: BWD has a Contract with Rams Hill that requires by May 15 of each year that 

BWD inform RH of its Surplus Water Capacity and inquire to see if RH wants to buy any of that water, at 

the Raftelis rate. Jerry sent an email to Bill Berkeley in May of this year as required and Bill said "I don't 

believe we will need any water this year". Rams Hill is now requesting 20 acre feet of water to be delivered 

throughout the month of October. 

 

The Agreement does not include pricing under this scenario, so the options range from charging the retail 

water rate (approx. $1,400/af), down to the Raftelis rate for 2015 adjusted. Mr Berkeley proposes to pay the 

2015 Raftelis Rate plus 5% = $674/af for the requested purchase of 20 af. Staff is requesting direction from 

the Board on how to proceed with this request. 

 

In the past RH has requested water for over seeding and this process typically requires high flow. This year 

RH does not need high flows during the month and is requesting a continuous flow over the full 30 days in 

October. This change will minimize impact on BWD pumps and distribution system compared to giving RH 

the 20 acre feet at higher flow rates and in a shorter timeframe like in previous years.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: The revenue for 20 acre feet at the 2015 Raftelis Rate +5% is $13,480 ($674/af X 20 

af). 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

 

 

 

31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

32



 

 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 

AGENDA BILL - II.D 

 

September 22, 2016 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM: Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:    AGENDA ITEM II.D: Public Information Plan for Fall 2016 & winter 2017 SUN Articles 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize staff to initiate proposed Public Information Plan.  

ITEM EXPLANATION: The need for extensive public outreach exists year in and year out at BWD, 

however when adding the issues such as SGMA compliance, new water and sewer rates, planned capital 

projects, the need has never been greater for a comprehensive Public Information Plan. 

Currently, Wendy Quinn has created an Article summarizing the activities from the Board Meetings and 

other Articles are assigned on as needed basis. The most recent example of a new assignment for Wendy is 

the Article on Ray and Harry the Board requested at the last meeting.  

As part of the GSP process, a recurring Article would be beneficial to keep the public updated on a monthly 

basis or more. Staff recommends continuing the articles created by Wendy as well as implementing new 

GSP articles in October 2016. Following is a partial list of future topics for the articles:  

  

BWD-Related 

1. Monthly BWD Board Meeting summaries  

a. (summary of both meetings published at the beginning of each month) 

2. Reading and understanding BWD water meter and bill  

3. Reading and understanding BWD sewer bills 

4. Meet new Board member Harry Ehrlich and returning Board member Ray Delahay 

5. Meet other Borrego Water District Board members 

6. District is spending over $1 million dollars on capital improvements this year 

7. Project updates and schedules as needed  

 

 

 

 

33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

34



 

 

 

 

SGMA-Related 

 

1. Explain reasons for water rates increased and why they will get higher in the future 

2. Why and how the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act may be a boon to the 

Borrego economy 

3. What is in the RFP to develop a Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the 

Borrego Basin 

4. Job of the Citizen's Advisory Committee for developing the Groundwater 

Sustainability Plan for the Borrego Basin 

5. Politics and economics of potable water under the SGMA. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: The annual cost for article writing is estimated at $750 (30 articles per year). 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35



36



37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

38



 

 

ITEM III A  

FINANCIALS  

 

 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

50



 

 

 

ITEM III B 

FINANCIALS 

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

78



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 

AGENDA BILL - VI.C 

 

September 22, 2016 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM: Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:    AGENDA ITEM VI.C: Informational Review of 5-year Capital Improvement Plan – David Dale 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive update on 5-year CIP from David Dale 

ITEM EXPLANATION: The Operations and Maintenance Committee has been working with Staff and 

David Dale on the 2016-17 CIP as well as the 5-year Plan. David will attend the meeting to provide the 

Board with an update on the projects currently listed in the CIP for the next 5 years.  

FISCAL IMPACT: David’s report will include the estimated cost on each project 

ATTACHMENTS: None at this time. At the O and M meeting last week, Director Tatusko provided David 

with the outline of a Project Description Sheet and David intends to work on the new forms this week and 

have the new forms completed for the Meeting. If Staff receives the information before the Meeting, it will 

be immediately distributed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  

80



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 

AGENDA BILL - VI.D 

 

September 22, 2016 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM: Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:    AGENDA ITEM VI.D: Draft Borrego Valley Groundwater Basin GSP Presentation        

  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Informational review 

ITEM EXPLANATION: As part of the initial stages of the GSP Public Outreach efforts, BWD and 

County staff will be making the rounds in Borrego Springs to explain the SGMA/GSP requirements as well 

as what is really at stake if we fail. A PowerPoint Presentation is being developed for this purpose. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None associated with this specific Action. 

ATTACHMENTS: None at this time. Staff will distribute the Draft Presentation early next week. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81




